From:  Shori, Sunil
Sent: 9/12/2011 11:44:37 AM
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

Cc: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1); Horner,
Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); Jablonske,
Michael (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=M1J6)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: 10:30DEADLINE - Fw: Operator Qualifications
Shilpa:

I need clarification as to the qualification dates for and Bedacted . .1 The
spreadsheet shows 0Q date for [Redactet @8 [Redacted | while his welding
records indicate {Redacted .. For Smith the 0Q dates are [Redacted 5, while
his welder records show

Sunil

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 10:45 AM

To: Cooke, Michelle; Shori, Sunil; Halligan, Julie

Cc: Yura, Jane; Horner, Trina; Jablonske, Michael

Subject: Fw: 10:30DEADLINE - Fw: Operator Qualifications

Michelle,
Attached is the information per your request.

Tab 2 of the spreadsheet has the individual names. Per PU Section 583, any names included are
confidential.

Thanks
Shilpa
415-973-3186

From: Hawthorne, Paul (GT&D)
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Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 10:39 AM
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Yura, Jane; Jablonske, Michael; Horner, Trina
Subject: RE: 10:30DEADLINE - Fw: Operator Qualifications

Shilpa

Attached is the completed Excel file which shows the OQ tasks for PGE personnel and subcontractors.

{ have also included the Welding Procedure Qualifications for [Redacted | and [Redacted ] who
performed the welding of piping modifications at Topock Compressor Station to facillitate the Hydrotest.
There were two welding crews which were led by §EHE_|1 and [Redacted _k 0n this project.

Regards

Paul

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 9:45 AM

To: Yura, Jane; Jablonske, Michael; Hawthorne, Paul (GT&D); Horner, Trina
Subject: 10:30DEADLINE - Fw: Operator Qualifications

Importance: High

Will we have this soon?

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 09:41 AM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Cc: Shori, Sunil <sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov>; Halligan, Julie <julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Operator Qualifications

Shilpa- in order for us to finalize the document for your filing today we need the operator qualification
information, if we don’t have it by 10:30 we will finalize so indicating. Thanks.
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Michelle Cooke, Interim Director
Consumer Protection and Safety Division
California Public Utilities Commission

mlc@cpuc.ca.gov

415703 2349
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